

Clone of SPE Western Australia Board - February Update

Submission Date

2020-02-26 01:38:30

Board Responsibility

Technical Program - Jeff

What activities have you (and your team) completed in the last month ?

1. Held Feb technical lunch.
2. Held Feb technical committee meeting.
3. Progressed the hydrogen event sponsorship discussion with NERA initiatives (on waiting list).
4. Progressed the cross-company collaboration to form the steering committee.

What are your goals for next month ?

1. Review AOG SPE Day speaker presentations 1st week Mar.
2. Hold meeting with AOG chairpersons 1st week Mar to go through the chairperson note together.
3. Facilitate AOG Knowledge Forum SPE Full Day technical program 11th Mar.
4. Hold Mar technical lunch in IBIS Hotel.
5. Source potential sponsor for hydrogen event
6. Progress cross-company collaboration event with first catch-up of steering committee members.

Do you need more assistance to get next month's goals completed ?

No - The Board and my Committee are supporting me well

Clone of SPE Western Australia Board - February Update

Submission Date	2020-02-25 23:33:14
Board Responsibility	Section Chair - Steve
What activities have you (and your team) completed in the last month ?	Prepared 3-year MOU with Petroleum Club. Met with LNG Jobs Task Force. Setup SPE WA OneDrive.
What are your goals for next month ?	AOG Booth Staffing 2020 Event Plan Ball Committee kick-off
What blockers are currently preventing you from achieving your goals? How can the Board help?	Board Member Attrition - Lina. Claudio? Need to directly engage with E&Ps.
Do you need more assistance to get next month's goals completed ?	Yes - The people who are supposed to help aren't helping enough
Is there anything else you would like to raise with everyone at this month's Board Meeting? Or any Decisions you need the Board to make?	Concerned with poor event turnouts

Clone of SPE Western Australia Board - February Update

Submission Date	2020-02-24 22:33:54
Board Responsibility	Ambassador Program - Mitchell
What activities have you (and your team) completed in the last month ?	Setup skype call meeting with ECU to progress creation of student chapter
What are your goals for next month ?	Hold skype call. Assist ECU with hosting event for ECU students to learn more about SPE.
What blockers are currently preventing you from achieving your goals? How can the Board help?	Time - would appreciate help
Do you need more assistance to get next month's goals completed ?	Yes - I need additional help
Is there anything else you would like to raise with everyone at this month's Board Meeting? Or any Decisions you need the Board to make?	No

Clone of SPE Western Australia Board - February Update

Submission Date	2020-02-24 21:42:14
Board Responsibility	Facilities Group - Dean
What activities have you (and your team) completed in the last month ?	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Arranged canva training for marketing team- Secured event sponsorship from Intecsea/Worley.- Secured new/improved venue for trial run.- Planned 2019 event calendar- Completed AOG chair bio, etc
What are your goals for next month ?	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Host event on High Fidelity dropped object non-linear simulations for subsea.- Chair robotics session at AOG.- Confirm planned Q2 Facility Group speakers and update calendar/plan- Pursue additional sponsorship
What blockers are currently preventing you from achieving your goals? How can the Board help?	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Need Marketing team process in place to develop flyers/website posts/etc. If it's a resource issue, need to recruit.- Need to secure annual sponsorship. Update on Wood?- Assistance pursuing Worley and Technip.
Do you need more assistance to get next month's goals completed ?	Yes - I need additional help
Is there anything else you would like to raise with everyone at this month's Board Meeting? Or any Decisions you need the Board to make?	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Feedback on the online Canva training?- Does Marketing team need to recruit additional volunteers?- Would marketing team like to have f2f canva training/support to develop professional event marketing templates?

Clone of SPE Western Australia Board - February Update

Submission Date

2020-02-24 20:31:42

Board Responsibility

APOGCE 2020 - Matt

What activities have you (and your team) completed in the last month ?

Conference dinner speaker confirmed (David Low from Woodmac).

Final stages of approval for Chevron sponsorship....

Reviewing conference abstracts (1355 submitted)

Teleconference held with conference chair, program chair, SPE staff and myself (12th February).

Teleconference Notes:

Conference Program:

- Welcome to country session has been added to beginning of conference. Commencement time will be earlier at 8:45am to incorporate this. Bernadette has contacted Barry McGuire to do the welcome.
- WA Minister for Mines and Petroleum will give a ministerial address / presentation.
- Likely to have the 2020 or 2021 SPE President attend. Either Shauna or Tom attending would be great.
- Executive Plenary session – still up in the air about participants. Al Williams won't be involved. Leads with Santos, Inpex and ExxonMobil are still being followed
- Pieter J. keen on a fifth panel member for the climate conscious / emerging talent panel.
- Lots of abstract received (1355) – tech program members to be given a reminder next week to review.

Conference organisation:

- I am keen on a voluntary sundowner for the last day of the conference – to be stated on program. Will badge it as WA section activity. To be discussed next week with Dean and Denison
- SPE KL keen to understand what the conference dinner price will be – will be discussed with Dean and Denison next week.
- o Must include transport for non-Perth attendees

Training sessions:

- Data science course with Srikanta Mishra – he has a clash – SPE will advise if there is an alternative course/presenter soon
- Overview of subsea well abandonment with Bart Joppe & Darin Hilton – maybe? Not confirmed yet.
- Permanent Plug and Abandonment of Wells with Mahmoud Khalifeh. Not likely.

Registration:

- Opens in May

Security:

- Protestors an concern for October
- Venue is on private land (e.g. no right to protest)
- SPE will develop procedures for handling protestors at venue – if needs be will include security screening at venue (as per URTEC conference in Brisbane)
- If needs be, give area for protests to happen
- Will watch AOG conference to gauge level of potential protest activity

Second teleconference on 24th Feb between SPE and myself. Call regarding SPE asia pacific involvement in the AOG conference series. see decision comments below.

What are your goals for next month ?

Determine course offering recommendations (likely Shahab Mogahegh for Data science).

Consolidate plans for social events (dinner and post conference sundowner). determine price and bus transport for dinner.

Expand conference sponsorship and exhibition efforts

What blockers are currently preventing you from achieving your goals? How can the Board help?

Help on the exhibit front would be welcome in the next 3 months

Do you need more assistance to get next month's goals completed ?

Yes - I need additional help

Is there anything else you would like to raise with everyone at this month's Board Meeting? Or any Decisions you need the Board to make?

There has been soft discussion between SPE & WA LNG jobs taskforce regarding potential SPE involvement in the AOG conference. WA LNG jobs taskforce would like the AOG conference to have a more serious technical flavour - like SPE Offshore Europe.

AOG is an annual event - currently our section (from a volunteer point of view) is not set up to run a conference like APOGCE every year. while the section would like the income from the event, I would be wary of welcoming WA section involvement every single year, without the technical program load being shared across a number of bodies.

there is also the concern with the involvement with other SPE sections in Australia that needs to be discussed/developed (they share in proceeds from the APOGCE, as does the Australasia council). a position needs to be developed prior to further discussion with SPE KL in April. (SPE KL will be in Perth 6th to 8th April for APOGCE organisation.)